# **Edgardo Salazar**

Senior Performance Test Lead

Age: 34 years Cellphone: +5218448693852 E-mail: edgardosalazar90@outlook.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/edgardosalazar90/

## **PROFILE**

Edgardo Salazar is a Computer System Engineer with 13 years on experience in Performance Testing where he was able to develop a set of skills that allowed him to be a key member on every project he has worked for. He has high learning ability and skills such as teamwork, customer oriented and good communication. He likes to work with commitment, dedication and perseverance. He has ability to achieve immediate and long-term goals.

The main strength Edgardo has is to work with passion and effort to finish the job no matter what, with a huge sense of responsibility to deliver the work as planned, he is able to become a good resource on any position or project assigned.

## **QUALIFICATION**

2007 - 2011

Computer Systems Engineer Instituto Tecnológico de Saltillo

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

May 2016 - Present

# Senior Performance Test Lead – Tata Consultancy Services

- Acting as Performance Test Lead
- Going through the performance testing lifecycle
- Used agile methodology with scrum framework
- In charge of the commercial area (performance test)
- Trained all new resources that worked for the account
- Implemented the best practices and processes

#### **Tools in Use**

MF Performance Center, AppDynamics

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

June 2015 – May 2016

#### Performance Test Analyst – Infosys Technologies

- Act as a Performance Test Lead
- Coordination with offshore team
- Going through the Performance Testing Lifecycle

#### Tools in Use

HP Performance Center, HP Load Runner, HP Intro Scope, Site Scope

# May 2011 - May 2015

## Test Engineer – Hexaware Technologies

- Act as a Performance Test Engineer
- Going from scripting to analysis and reporting
- Experience in HP Tools for Automation, Manual and Performance Testing

#### **Tools in Use**

HP Performance Center, HP Load Runner, HP QTP, HP QC, SAP GUI

# **Project Experience**

## **JetBlue Airlines**

Role: Performance Test Lead (Onsite – Salt Lake City, Utah | Nearshore – Home Office from Saltillo, Coahuila)

Summary: Actual project where Edgardo is assigned to, with this client, Edgardo has worked on many different tasks such as working on any project on his own, working from the requirement gathering phase, until he finishes the execution and analysis phase, delivering a high-quality deliverable to finish the performance testing. He has a small internal team assigned by his manager where he leads a group of two offshore resources and one nearshore resource and together, they handle all the commercial projects that are critical for the client business. Edgardo interacts with different scrum teams that are working under SAFe, where he acts as a stakeholder during Scrum Events whenever there is a need for performance testing, guiding the teams to reach the performance testing goals for every release to ensure a top-quality product once the features are deployed to production.

Protocols used: Web HTML, Web Services, TruClient Programming Languages used: C, JavaScript

Tools: LoadRunner 2022, MF Performance Center, App Dynamics

## **Bank of America**

Role: Performance Test Lead (Near shore – Monterrey, Nuevo Leon)

Summary: On this assignment, Edgardo was full in charge of the performance testing activities for the project, leading an application working together with the project team to achieve the performance testing goals, there were 4 major regression testing during the year where Edgardo successfully managed to meet the client's expectations through hard work.

Protocols used: Web HTML, Web Services
Tools: LoadRunner 12.53, HP Performance Center, HP Storm Runner, Perfmon, IntroScope, Internal Client's Applications

# **Ernst & Young**

Role: Performance Test Engineer (Near shore – Saltillo, Coah)

Summary: On this project Edgardo went through the performance life cycle, starting from a test plan to the final detailed report, attending meetings with project managers in Secaucus and London giving them full performance testing services in a team called PTC (Performance Test Center) where he has been assigned to multiple projects.

Protocols used: Web HTML, Web Services, Ajax TruClient Tools: LoadRunner 11.52, HP Performance Center, Perfmon, Fiddler.

# **Toyota Financial Services**

Role: Performance Test Engineer (On-site – LAX, CA)

Summary: This project was an aggressive performance testing to the whole financial services for Toyota and Lexus, testing a total of 65 scripts on each execution, working side by side with Toyota's developers and security managers to reach the performance testing objectives. Edgardo's activities on this project were to develop the scripts, creating the peak and endurance test scenarios, executing, analyzing and reporting test results to the customer.

Protocols used: Web HTML, Web Services
Tools: LoadRunner 11.52, HP Performance Center.

#### **Heineken Mexico**

Role: Performance Test Engineer (On-site – Monterrey, NL)

Summary: In this assignment, Edgardo oversaw the performance testing projects in a Test Factory Model where the activities include from the estimation of load and testing time, requirements gathering, basic test plan creation, execution, analysis and report of test results for the end-to-end CCM's business processes for almost 2 years of service. Edgardo also gave support to functional testing and automation testing on activities such as design of use cases, regression testing execution and tracking defects.

Protocols used: SAPGUI (SAP ERP and SAP CRM), WebHTML, Web Services. Tools: VUgen 11.00, HP Controller, HP Analysis, HP Quality Center, Quick Test Pro.

#### TRAC Intermodal

Role: Performance Test Scripter (Near Shore, Saltillo, Coah)

Summary: This was Edgardo's first performance assignment; his activities included design performance test scripts and design of test scenarios. This was the first time Hexaware did performance testing into an application located in the Cloud.

Protocols used: WebHTML.

Tools: LoadRunner 11.00, HP Quality Center.

#### First Solar

Role: Automation team member (Near Shore, Saltillo, Coah)

Summary: On this assignment, Edgardo's activities were to build automated test cases using accelerators, executing regression testing, maintenance of test cases, reporting and tracking defects.

Application: SAP ERP, SAP CRM

Tools: HP Quality Center, Quick Test Pro.